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From: Bosquez, Blanca

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:55 PM
To: CustodyOpCommission

Subject: Out of Cell time

FYI

From: Bosquez, Blanca

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:53 PM

To: 'john.hirokawa@sheriff.sccgov.org' <john.hirokawa@sheriff.sccgov.org>

Cc: 'CustodyOpCommissioin@cob.sccgov.org' <CustodyOpCommissioin@cob.sccgov.org>; Jones, Kate
<Kate.Jones@ohr.sccgov.org>; Charisse Domingo (charisse@siliconvalleydebug.org) <charisse@siliconvalleydebug.org>;
'gail@siliconvalleydebug.org' <gail@siliconvalleydebug.org>; andrew@siliconvalleydebug.org; Cecilia Chavez
<cecilia@siliconvalleydebug.org>;

Subject: Out of Cell time

Good evening Undersheriff Hirokawa,

My name is Blanca Bosquez, I represent ACJP also known as Debug, as you know by now
we advocate for the community.

The reason for this email is that I am concerned regarding the out of cell time for inmates.

I find myself advocating for my significant other _ - finds himself
incarcerated at the Elmwood facility M5 Pod B.

and I have been keeping a daily log on, out of cell time that the inmates at M5 (Pod
B) are being given.

MS is not on a lockdown status at this time, and has not been since -’s stay at
Elmwood facilities. However, for some reason or another, the CO’s have been keeping the
inmates in a lockdown status since - has been there.

I know that this has been going on long before - incarceration. In addition, not only in
MS5 but throughout the whole Elmwood facility, some more so than others have.

[ am quite familiar with The Blue Ribbon Commission; I am one of the family members
that interviewed. I have read the report, I want to point out on page S0 of the report it
states that inmates reported cancellations of appointments and activities due to short-
staffing or a minimum, to short-staffing being used as the excuse for cancellation of
scheduled activities and it also affecting inmates out of cell time.

That is exactly what it is an “excuse,” there should be no excuses! Inmates
need to have enough time out of their cells for hygiene purposes, proper
showers, exercise to be able to maintain a healthy state of mind, also enough
time to be able to reach out to a loved one. Giving an inmate 30 minutes to 45
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minutes throughout the day is not ample to do 1/3 of these things. If anything,
it is just enough time to drive someone crazy.

There is no excuse in the world to confine an individual, hindering their
abilities to properly care for themselves, not to mention depriving and
restricting them of their quality time with their loved ones. This process
hinders anybody to have a healthy state of mind. This is inhumane, not only
mentally but also physically.

I am taking this opportunity to speak on this issue now, since I am advocating
for -, and all other inmates housed in Elmwood facilities. I plan to attend
the Blue Ribbon committee on March 5, 2016 and address this issue and many
more.

[ understand the report of programs and out of cell time for each area of the jail
and Elmwood, has been requested.

It is my understanding is that out of cell time is now defined in two ways —
“structured,” which is what we would probably think of as “programs,” and
“unstructured” (showers, exercise, phone calls).

Therefore, with that said I have questions.
1. Is this time “structured” or “unstructured?”

2. Is there sufficient time for both “structured” or “unstructured” when
inmates are given out of cell time?

3. What is being given at a 30 to a 45-minute time span a day?

Most of us know a phone call is 15 minute. If the inmate wants to make
another call, not giving them time to exercise, shower, take care of their
hygiene, then this becomes a problem ot only for this inmate but for others
that share their living area. This is stressful when an individual has to decide
what is more important. This is cruel and unusual punishment, inmates are
being housed temporarily until sentenced or released, not to be punished.

I would greatly appreciate if you could have your staff look into this matter as
soon as possible.

Thank you in advance,

Blanca Bosquez
bosquez@siliconvalleydebug.org

408-FOF-LF04
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From: Amy Le <

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 8:51 PM

To: CustodyOpCommission

Subject: Inmate_' Letter To Commissioner
Attachments: 2016-2-25 [ 4 pdf

Hello,

Please see attached is a letter from Inmate_ at the Main Jail, module 4A, that he would
like to share with the Commissioners.

Commissioner Le
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